



**Hasantoha Adnan Syahputra**

Address : Komp. Depok Lama Alam Permai Blok B/4, RT.01/021  
 Jalan Pemuda, Depok 16431, Jawa Barat  
 Telephone : Cell: 0811-188 9973  
 home: 021-5026 2332 / Fax: 021-776 5908  
 E-mail : [antohod@yahoo.com](mailto:antohod@yahoo.com)  
 Blog : [Jejakkelana.wordpress.com](http://Jejakkelana.wordpress.com)  
 Nationality : Indonesian  
 Date of Birth : 23 January, 1974

Area Of Expertise : **Qualitative research and participatory technology.** 15 years of experience in the field of governance issues and program manager levels, past 8 years with donor projects. Substantive focus on participatory approaches through appreciative inquiry, advocacy, human/community development, local governance (planning and budgeting, legislation and public services oversight), and sustainable forestry/environment.

**Professional Experience**

**Local Governance Support Program/LGSP (USAID) -Jakarta, Indonesia** **June 2008 – August 2009**

**Civil Society Strengthening Specialist (RTI)**

Designed program and strategy to strengthen the ability of citizen groups to advocate for service improvements and performance monitoring as well as to directly participate in local planning, budgeting and public policy decision-making.

- Develop and implement a national capacity-building program to strengthen the capacity of local CSO in local governance
- Provided guidance and templates to regional civil society strengthening specialists on designing training, workshops or technical assistance for local civil society organization.
- Collaborated with other donor agencies in supporting the advocacy of Indonesian civil society organizations forum for the inclusion of citizen participation in local planning, budgeting and legislation processes.
- Coordinate the development of yearly Civil Society Strengthening work plans in each of the LGSP target jurisdiction
- Maintain good relations with main civil society strengthening national level stakeholders, including government agencies, non-government organizations and strategic partners
- Developed tools and manual books in budget advocacy for CSO

**Local Governance Support Program/LGSP (USAID) -Jakarta, Indonesia** **Dec 2007 – May 2008**

**Governance Specialist (RTI)**

Supported civil society and legislative strengthening program.

- Conducted national conference for sharing experience among CSO partners.
- To give technical assistance and to build networking among CSOs
- Collaborated with other donor agencies in supporting the advocacy of Indonesian civil society organizations forum for the inclusion of citizen participation in public services oversight.

**Center for International Forestry Research (CIFOR) – Bogor, Indonesia** **April 2002 – Dec 2007**

**Researcher**

Doing participatory action research under Adaptive Collaborative Management (ACM) of Forest project.

- Developed and disseminate participatory research approaches for community forestry.
- Facilitated multistakeholder processes to promote local forest governance
- Facilitated serial events for sharing lesson learnt and best practices on community forestry in Indonesia.

**Others:**

**Junior Lecturer on Departemen of Anthropology & Diploma Program of Cultural Tourism, FISIP-UI** **Feb 2000 – March 2002**

**Anchor Radio on 104.4 MS-TRI FM** **Mei 1995 – Feb 1996**

**Data Collector on Kompas R&D** **Aug 1994 – Sept 1999**

**Education and Training**

<b>Education:</b>				
<b>Institution</b>	<b>Major</b>	<b>Graduated</b>	<b>Degree</b>	<b>Country</b>
University of Indonesia	Social Intervention	2009	M.Sc.	Indonesia
University of Indonesia	Anthropology	2000	B.A.	Indonesia
<b>Training:</b>				
<b>Institution</b>	<b>Area</b>	<b>Year</b>	<b>Country</b>	
SALTO – Goethe	Documentary Film	2005	Indonesia	
CIFOR-Dept of Biology ITB-BPLHD West Java	Sustainable Forest Management	2004	Indonesia	
IIRR-RECOFT	Participatory Action Research	2004	Philippine	
INSPIRIT Inc	Vibrant Facilitation	2003	Indonesia	

## Languages

**Mother Tongue:** Indonesia

**Other Languages:** English

## Technical Skills

Group/multistakeholder process facilitation	Advanced
Qualitative/Participatory Action Research	Advanced
Writing	Intermediate
Documentary Film/Photo	Intermediate

## Regional Experience

East Kalimantan, Jambi, West Papua, Central Java, East Java, Jakarta

## Other Professional Experience

Vibrant Facilitators Network  
Forest Governance Learning Group

Additional Information: **References available upon request.**

## Selected Publications, Papers and Presentations

*Berprakarsa Untuk Menjamin Partisipasi: Dokumentasi Pengalaman Organisasi Masyarakat Warga dalam Meningkatkan Kualitas Pelayanan Publik*, Lead Editor, LGSP-USAID, 2009,

*Menjadikan Wakil Rakyat Semakin Bermartabat: Orientasi Bagi Anggota DPRD (Panduan Fasilitator)*, Co-Writer, LGSP-USAID, 2009.

*Panduan Menilai APBD Berkeadilan*, Lead Editor, LGSP-USAID, 2009.

*Konsultasi Publik: Panduan bagi Pemerintah Daerah dan DPRD*, Lead Editor, LGSP-USAID, 2009

*Belajar sambil Mengajar: menghadapi perubahan sosial untuk pengelolaan sumberdaya alam*, Lead-editor, **CIFOR: Bogor**, 2008. ISBN: 978-979-14-1249-0. ([http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf\\_files/Books/BMulyana0701.pdf](http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf_files/Books/BMulyana0701.pdf))

*Belajar dari Bungo: Pengelolaan Sumberdaya Alam di Era Desentralisasi*, Lead-editor, **CIFOR: Bogor**, 2008, ISBN: 978-979-1412-47-6. ([http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf\\_files/Books/BAAdnan0801.pdf](http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf_files/Books/BAAdnan0801.pdf))

*Multistakeholder Forestry: steps for change*, Co-editor, **CIFOR: Bogor**, 2007. ISBN: 978-979-24-4679-1|979-24-4679-6. ([http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf\\_files/Books/BYuliani0701.pdf](http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf_files/Books/BYuliani0701.pdf))

*Dari desa ke desa: dinamika gender dan pengelolaan kekayaan alam*, Co-editor, **CIFOR: Bogor**, 2007. ISBN: ISBN-13: 978-979-24-4686-9. ([http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf\\_files/Books/Blndriatmoko0701.pdf](http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf_files/Books/Blndriatmoko0701.pdf))

"Blessing or Misfortune? Locals, Transmigrants and Collective Action," Co-Writer, **Governance Brief** No. 36, June, CIFOR: Bogor, 2007.

"Effective Facilitation of Indonesian Learning Platforms for Fostering Cycles of Change: Some Further Discussion," Co-Writer, **Forest, People, and Governance Bulletin**, July, Volume 7, No.3. CIFOR: Bogor, 2006.

"Shared Learning and cross visits as Learning Platforms" Co-Writer, **Forest, People, and Governance Bulletin**, January, Volume 7, No.1, CIFOR: Bogor, 2006.

"Facilitation, Communication and Information Flows in Indonesian Learning Platforms: an assessment," Co-Writer, **Forest, People, and Governance Bulletin**. October, Volume 6, No.4, CIFOR: Bogor, 2005.

"Assesing Learning Platforms in Indonesia: Introducing some Ongoing Research," Co-Writer, **Forest, People and Governance Bulletin**. July, Volume 6, No.3, CIFOR: Bogor, 2005.

*Belajar Beradaptasi: Bersama-sama mengelola hutan di Indonesia*, Co-Writer, **CIFOR: Bogor**, 2005. ISBN: 979-24-4615-X. ([http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf\\_files/Books/BKusumanto0601.pdf](http://www.cifor.cgiar.org/publications/pdf_files/Books/BKusumanto0601.pdf))

"Masyarakat mengurus diri sendiri melalui *Lubuk Larang*," Writer, **Bungo Post**, Jambi, June 2005.